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Walk-In Cooler Questions & Answers 
 

Question: The floor under the cooler was mentioned in the scope to have leaked.  What will 
need to be done? 
Answer: Per the scope a waterproof membrane will need to be installed  
 
Question: Who did the sprinkler system at Meydenbauer? 
Answer: Our current contractor for the sprinkler system is Viking Sprinkler   
 
Question: How do the panels get upstairs to the 4th floor? 
 Answer: The service elevator in the loading dock and it comes up to the 4th floor kitchen.  It is 
big enough to handle the panels 
 
Question: What happens to the old panels? 
Answer: It is up to the contractor to dispose of all demoed equipment and material. 
Meydenbauer would encourage recycling or repurposing the panels.   
 
Question: Is the rooftop unit directly above the cooler box? 
Answer:   No, the rooftop unit is not directly above but rather off to the side about 10-20’ 
 
Question: Can the construction crew park here? 
Answer:  Yes, the successful bidder will receive instructions on how to park onsite in the north 
lot for free and how to check in with security.  
 
Question: Is this project prevailing wage? 
Answer:  Yes. All projects at Meydenbauer Center are prevailing wage.  
 
Question: How old is the existing cooler? 
Answer: About 30 years.  
 
 

  

 
 
 


